From: Texas SmartBuy

To: Vogler,Michael
Subject: ESBD confirmation receipt for Solicitation Number 3202100223
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 4:27:59 PM

CAUTION: Email not from TWC System. Use care when clicking links and
opening attachments.

This notification is confirming that an ESBD Solicitation has been posted.

Solicitation posting
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Solicitation Notice

Thank you for using the ESBD, your bid solicitation entry is now complete

Status: Posted

Contact Name: Michael Vogler

Contact Number: 512-936-4292

Contact Email: michael.vogler@twc.state.tx.us

Solicitation ID: 3202100223

Solicitation Title: MicroMain User License

Agency/Texas SmartBuy Member Name: Texas Workforce Commission - 320
Posting Requirements: 14+ Days for Entire Solicitation Package
Solicitation Posting Date: 3/15/2021

Response Due Date: 3/29/2021

Response Due Time: 4:00 PM

Solicitation Description:

MicroMain Maintenance Software-

“These specifications are being advertised under Section 2155.067 of the Texas
Government Code. Only bids on items conforming exactly to these specifications,
which include proposing only the brand name(s), make and model number(s)
specified, will be considered in determining an award.”

Class/ltem Code: 92045-*Software Maintenance/Support

Internal Notes
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Record Attachments

# Name

1 ESBD_File_231117_Solicitation 3202100223.pdf

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
¥ Glenn Hegar

¢ Home
¢ Contact Us

POLICIES

e Privacy and Security Policy

o Accessibility Policy

o Link Policy

e Texas.gov

e Search from the Texas State Library
o Texas Homeland Security

¢ Texas Veterans Portal

¢ Public Information Act

o Texas Secretary of State

¢ HB855 Browser Statement

OTHER STATE SITES

e texas.gov

o Texas Records and Information Locator (TRAIL)
o State Link Policy

¢ Texas Veterans Portal

https://852252.secure.netsuite.com/MyAccount/index.ssp#esbd/review/3202100223

Description

MicroMain Maintenance
Software+ “These specifications
are being advertised under
Section 2155.067 of the Texas
Government Code. Only bids on
items conforming exactly to
these specifications, which
include proposing only the brand
name(s), make and model
number(s) specified, will be
considered in determining an
award.”
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